## VICTOR GORETSKY

917-853-0219

135 Ocean Parkway Brooklyn, NY 11218

### victorgoretsky@mac.com

www.victorgoretsky.com

#### **PROFILE**

Accomplished editor and video designer with superb knowledge of Final Cut Pro and Avid Composer. Strong graphic designer skills with After Effects and Motion. Extensive experience in promotional, marketing and long form work. Passionate about imaginative outcome and creative collaboration. Strong leadership ability when producing skills are required for successful project completion. Fluent in Russian and Ukrainian.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

CBS NEWS NEW YORK, NY DURING 2010

#### **FREELANCE EDITOR**

• Editing and graphic design for 48 hours, Early Show and Evening News.

### COURT TV - TRU TV NEW YORK, NY 1999 - 2009 EDITOR/DESIGNER, CREATIVE SERVICES

- Co-produced, designed and edited promo spots with staff and freelance producers
- Produced episodic promos and innovative content for marketing promotions
- Developed graphics look and performed sound design finishing and mixing

BLOOMBERG TELEVISION	NEW YORK, NY	DURING 1999
FREELANCE EDITOR		

Edited The Charlie Rose Show Packages and news spots

CBC MEDIA MANHASSET, NY 1998 - 1999

### **EDITOR/DESIGNER, CREATIVE SERVICES**

Designed and edited regional advertising video campaigns

# MEDIUS VISION NETWORK FORT LEE, NJ 1997 - 1998 PRODUCER/VIDEOGRAPHER/EDITOR

• Supervised all aspects of corporate video production for Panasonic and ANA airlines

# RAINBOW MEDIA NEW YORK, NY DURING 1997 FREELANCE EDITOR

· Edited on-air promos for Bravo and AMC

# UT COMMUNICATIONS KNOXVILLE, TN 1995 - 1997 EDITOR/VIDEOGRAPHER

• Shot, edited and co-produced news packages at various South East locations

# SHOP AT HOME NETWORK KNOXVILLE, TN 1992 - 1995 PRODUCTION DIRECTOR

Directed live studio shows and performed various studio duties on live to tape shows

### **CERTIFICATES**

- Advanced color correction for video 2009
- Advanced Final Cut Pro Studio 2008
- Advanced Apple Motion 2008
- Advanced Adobe After Effects 2006 and 2008
- Intermediate Digidesign Pro Tools 2007
- Avid Master class 2002

### AWARDS

- New York Festivals 2002, 2003
- Telly Awards 2003, 2004

#### **EDUCATION**

MS, Communication and Broadcasting, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN BS, Film and Video Polytechnic University, Kiev, Ukraine

REEL IS AVAILABLE AT WWW.VICTORGORETSKY.COM